For the week of March 10, 2013
Pastor: Steve Zeisler
He Taught with Authority
Matthew 5-7, 9, 14; Mark 4-6; Luke 10, 15; John 6
Jesus’ deeds grab our attention – those done in public and as well as his private acts of tender care. But his words are also astonishing. We have the record of extended teaching sessions and of instruction offered ‘along the way’ (often in the form of parables). What he said gained Jesus the attention of great crowds, the hatred of powerful enemies, and the hearts of some who became disciples.
Discussion questions: 
1. Re-read the parable of the sower (Mark 4:1-20). The story is explained only to those who ask the Lord for more understanding. Why is this significant? Which of the four outcomes most challenges your thinking?

2. When you look at the Silicon Valley in the 21st century, what words of Jesus seem most needed?

3. Have you committed the Lord ’s Prayer (Matthew 6:9-13) to memory? Have you asked Jesus to teach you to pray (Luke 11:1)?

